lllinois Department of Transportation

Memorandum

To: *

From: Rich Dotson

Subject: Special Provision Changes

Date:

July 30, 2021

The following special provisions have been revised for the November 5, 2021 letting.
Please revise your special provision books as indicated.

ISP Number

Alphabetic ISP Index
(Revised)

Numerical ISP
Index (Revised)

701.08 (New)

1061.05 (New)

108.06b (Revised)

Recurring Special Provisions
Adopted January 1, 2021

Interim Special Provisions

Description

Remove existing alphabetic index and insert revised index.
Remove existing numeric index and insert revised index.

“Vehicle and Equipment Warning Lights (BDE)”
New to ensure the Contractor’s vehicles and equipment are properly
equipped with warning lights. Use in all contracts.

“Waterproofing Membrane System (BDE)”
New to update the fine aggregate requirements for waterproofing
membrane system. Insert into contracts utilizing this pay item.

“Weekly DBE Trucking Report (BDE)”
Revised to to make the reporting period Sunday through Saturday as
shown on SBE 723.

District Special Provisions — None

General Notes — No Changes — None
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Attachment(s)

cc: * Hydraulics
T. Phillips
Team 1
Team 2

Team 3 Team 7 Team 11 Local Roads (T. Sassine)
Team 4 Team 8 Team 12 Materials (S. Worsfold)
Team 5 Team 9 Geometrics-13 Materials (D. Parish)
Team 6 Team 10  Bridges S&P Engineer (M. Otten)



